
Clarification No. 01 
 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/DO-3330/2018 
 

HIRING OF CONSULTANCY FIRMS FOR PHYSICAL VERIFICATION & RECONCILIATION 

OF STORES & SPARES 

 

One of the Prospective bidders has made a query against the subject Tender Enquiry. The query along with OGDCL replies is given 

below for information of all the prospective bidders.   

Sr. No. BIDDER CLARIFICATION OGDCL RESPONSE 

1 
Could you please specify timing of pre bid meeting to us 

through email besides placing on web sites? 

The schedule of pre-bid meeting was uploaded on OGDCL and 

the same was scheduled on 28-05-2018. 

2 

You have provided details of 43 stores in your invitation 
to tender, please provide details of how much inventory 

is kept in each store so that a practical resource 

planning can be made? 

There are approx. 96,000 items as 28-May-2018 (there will be 
slight increase/ decrease as on agreed cut-off date). Further, 

items range from 100 (min) and 10,000 (max) at each 

warehouse. 

3 
Could you please specify as to how many days will be 
required for one team member to complete verification of 

one store based on your past experience? 

As number of items are different at each warehouse, therefore 

it could not be determined to complete the verification at each 
location. However, time for submission of draft report has been 

calculated based on previous exercises. 

4 
Bidders are required to give financial bid in US dollars, 
can’t we give our bid in Pakistani rupees? 

Prices should be quoted in PKR as per clause 13 “Financial 
Evaluation Criteria” of Annexure “A” inclusive of all charges 

and all applicable taxes duties (except PST/ICT 

5 

Last date of submission of bid is June 20, 2018, Cant 

we extend this date to at least a week further since EID 

HOLIDAYS will be exactly on the same days? 

We understand that sufficient time (more than one month) has 

already been given for bid submission. Therefore, bids will be 

opened at the scheduled date & time. 

 



 

 

 


